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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: Agency Heads, Chancellors, Personnel Officers 
 and Other Interested Parties 
 
FROM: Delores A. Joyner, Administrator 
 State Personnel Commission 
 
DATE: May 14, 2008 
 
RE: Approved Personnel Actions for the February 21, 2008 State Personnel
 Commission Meeting 
 
 
Below is a list of personnel items that were approved by the State Personnel Commission and 
the Governor’s Office for the February 21, 2008 Teleconference Commission meeting. 
 
 
(1) Minutes of the December 13, 2008 State Personnel Commission Meeting
 
(2) Final State Classification and Pay Actions   
 
(3) Career Banding Classifications 
 
(4) Proposed Rule to Begin the Rulemaking Process in Title 25 of the North Carolina 

Administrative Code 
 
 25 NCAC 1H.0629 Appointment to a Position 
 
(5) Hearing Officer’s Report on the following rules in Title 25 of the North Carolina 

Administrative Code 
 
 25 NCAC 1C.0304 Confidential Information in Personnel Files 
 25 NCAC 1I.2108 Compensation of Area Mental Health Directors 
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